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Dahl, Jim

From: Weingartz, Alayne
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 4:38 PM
To: Dahl, Jim; Alexandrou, Alex; Beck, Ted
Subject: RE: Cisco Commitment E-mail

I think it’s ok 
 

From: Dahl, Jim  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 3:58 PM 
To: Alexandrou, Alex <AAlexandrou@aurora‐il.org>; Beck, Ted <TBeck@aurora‐il.org>; Weingartz, Alayne 
<AWeingartz@aurora‐il.org> 
Subject: RE: Cisco Commitment E‐mail 
 
Alayne, 
 
Is this e‐mail sufficient?  If so, I will save it as a PDF and upload it into the Legistar request. 
 
Jim… 
 
 

From: Bill Engblom (bengblom) [mailto:bengblom@cisco.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 3:38 PM 
To: Dahl, Jim <JDahl@aurora‐il.org>; Alexandrou, Alex <AAlexandrou@aurora‐il.org>; Beck, Ted <TBeck@aurora‐il.org>; 
'Tyriver, Steve (styriver@sentinel.com)' <styriver@sentinel.com>; Weingartz, Alayne <AWeingartz@aurora‐il.org>; Leslie 
DeCillis (lesdecil) <lesdecil@cisco.com>; Pete Kiron (pkiron) <pkiron@cisco.com>; Leo Lorenz (lelorenz) 
<lelorenz@cisco.com> 
Subject: FW: Cisco Commitment E‐mail 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Jim, 
 
This email is in response to your request to address a concern about whether The City of Aurora would continue to receive
Smartnet Services after the expiration of the Cisco Capital Payment Plan Agreement between Key Government Finance,
Inc. and The City of Aurora, dated  January 25, 2016,  for  the  financing of  such  Smartnet  Services. The Payment Plan
Agreement expires on February 25, 2020. Notwithstanding, the Smartnet services provides for the provision of services 
through the date of February 28, 2021 despite the expiration of the payment plan agreement.  
 
Please let us know if this will suffice for the Finance Committee package. 
 
Thank you – Bill  
 
.:|:.:|:. 
CISCO 
Bill Engblom 
Sr.Client Services Executive 
Cisco Services - US Public Sector 
Mobile 630-240-9771 
bengblom@cisco.com 
 
 



2

From: Dahl, Jim [mailto:JDahl@aurora‐il.org]  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 1:21 PM 
To: Bill Engblom (bengblom) <bengblom@cisco.com> 
Cc: Weingartz, Alayne <AWeingartz@aurora‐il.org>; Alexandrou, Alex <AAlexandrou@aurora‐il.org>; Beck, Ted 
<TBeck@aurora‐il.org>; 'Tyriver, Steve (styriver@sentinel.com)' <styriver@sentinel.com> 
Subject: RE: Cisco Commitment E‐mail 
 
Hi Bill, 
 
Just a reminder…in order to make the February 23rd Finance Committee agenda I need the commitment document by 
Wednesday, February 17th. 
 

From: Bill Engblom (bengblom) [mailto:bengblom@cisco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 6:13 PM 
To: Dahl, Jim <JDahl@aurora‐il.org> 
Cc: Weingartz, Alayne <AWeingartz@aurora‐il.org>; Alexandrou, Alex <AAlexandrou@aurora‐il.org>; Beck, Ted 
<TBeck@aurora‐il.org>; 'Tyriver, Steve (styriver@sentinel.com)' <styriver@sentinel.com> 
Subject: RE: Cisco Commitment E‐mail 
 
Hi Jim, 
 
I sent an email to our Legal Counsel this evening.  I’ll reach out to her again in the morning to get the necessary 
information needed for the Finance Committee meeting.  Stay tuned.  Thx ‐ BE 
 

From: Dahl, Jim [mailto:JDahl@aurora‐il.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:46 PM 
To: Bill Engblom (bengblom) <bengblom@cisco.com> 
Cc: Weingartz, Alayne <AWeingartz@aurora‐il.org>; Alexandrou, Alex <AAlexandrou@aurora‐il.org>; Beck, Ted 
<TBeck@aurora‐il.org>; 'Tyriver, Steve (styriver@sentinel.com)' <styriver@sentinel.com> 
Subject: RE: Cisco Commitment E‐mail 
 
Bill, 
 
To clarify the item is on the Finance Agenda and is being held until consideration at the next meeting on 2/23, and the 
commitment letter or email is needed no later than 2/18. 
 
Jim… 
 

From: Dahl, Jim  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:22 PM 
To: Bill Engblom (bengblom@cisco.com) <bengblom@cisco.com> 
Cc: Weingartz, Alayne <AWeingartz@aurora‐il.org>; Alexandrou, Alex <AAlexandrou@aurora‐il.org>; Beck, Ted 
<TBeck@aurora‐il.org>; Tyriver, Steve (styriver@sentinel.com) <styriver@sentinel.com> 
Subject: Cisco Commitment E‐mail 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Bill, 
 
We are getting closer to getting the SMARTnet agreement on our Finance Committee agenda.  Clarifications/agreements 
we have so far: 
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‐ Key Government Finance agreement for financing the purchase. 
‐ Sentinel lists of equipment covered under the agreement. 

 
As there are three vendors involved in this purchase what I need is: 
 

‐ Being one of the three vendors, I need a commitment letter or e‐mail from Cisco.  The document needs to state 
that based on purchasing a five‐year SMARTnet agreement from Sentinel through Key Government Finance, 
Cisco agrees to provide SMARTnet services to the City of Aurora throughout the five‐year commitment.  The 
document must be provided from someone able to commit on behalf of Cisco. 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Jim… 
 
James Dahl 
MIS Director 
City of Aurora 
630‐256‐3461 

 
 


